From: Wilson, Ashley

To: ystiohn@kernenconstruction.com
Subject: PAP-24-00312- Bedrock Invest Grading and Fence Pre-Application (Building Department)
Date: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 11:24:00 AM
Attachments: Site Plan Checklist.pdf
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Yolynn,

Please submit a complete site plan. | have attached a site plan
checklist, which gives you an example of what we want to see. We
will also need the following:

e Stamped and sighed Engineered Grading and Fence Plans

(because the fence is over 6ft)

e Complete site plan

e Archeological Protection Statement

e MWELO

You can find all of these documents here:
https://humboldtgov.org/3385/Construction-Documents. Please also
know that we cannot issue this permit if/when the Planning
Department approves the variance. Is this for an existing pond? This
parcel is within the SRA area, and setbacks are 30ft around. This
parcel is in the flood zone, and almost the entire parcel is in an SMA
area. It would be best to contact Planning (Cliff Johnson) so he
knows this. Also, we have no record of this being a legal parcel (you
want to speak with Cliff about that, too). Thanks,

Ashley Wilson

Permit Technician Il

Email: awilsonl@co.humboldt.ca.us
Phone: (707) 445-7245

*As of January 10, 2024, all applications will be processed through our online
permit portal — the Accela Citizen Access Portal. To create your account and
find instructions on how to navigate the portal, click here:
https://humboldtgov.org/3159/Permitting. ONLY Licensed Contractors may
submit for our “over-the-counter” fast-track permits using the portal at
this time. Staff can assist you by phone, email, or in person.
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Site Plan Checklist

» Submit two (2) copies of a complete site plan. See attached example on the back.
» Provide each item below. If items do not apply to your project, state so in a “Notes”
section included on the site plan.

Assessor’s parcel number, applicant’s and owner’s name, address, and phone number.
Show the entire parcel with dimensions and the location of survey monuments.
North arrow and scale (or state “Not to Scale”)

Name and width of all existing and proposed access roadways adjacent to or within the subject parcel
(indicate width of traveled way, percent of gradient, and type of roadway surface).

Location, width, and type of all existing and proposed easements.

Direction and percent of gradient for all slopes.

OO0 0O000

Show location of all perennial & intermittent water courses (rivers, creeks, etc.), manmade or natural
ponds, and wetland areas. Show Streamside Management Areas (SMA) and distance (setbacks) from
these features to structures and property lines.

o SMA buffer for perennial streams : 100 feet **

o) SMA buffer for intermittent streams : 50 feet **
** Measured as the horizontal distance from the top of bank or edge of riparian dripline whichever is greater on
either side of the stream.

[0 show the location of all improvements, structures, and buildings.

o ldentify use & label as “existing” or “proposed” with dimensions and distance (setbacks) to property
lines and structures.

o Include floor area, height, projections & dimensions of porches (covered or uncovered), roof
overhangs & other architectural features extending from structures.

[ within State Responsibility Area (SRA) for fire protection, show 30-foot defensible space zone and 100-foot
reduced fuel zone around each structure.

. . i i If private, show wells & septic
O Show location of on-site water sources (label public or private). it public, write public water/sewer

O

Driveway and off-street parking spaces (show individual parking spaces).

o Turnouts and turnaround areas (indicate width, steepness, and type of roadway surface, include
any required SRA turnouts; label as existing or proposed).

o If commercial project, show loading zone and any required ADA parking and ramps.
Any required curbs, sidewalks, and gutters.
Trees to be removed.  or write "No trees to be removed"
Proposed grading (estimate total volume of cutffill in cubic yards). or write "No grading"
Propane or kerosene storage tanks.

Septic tanks and leach fields (label primary and reserve areas, show distance to structures and
property lines).

O OoOoOooad

Show AOB/SRA water storage facilities, identify gallon capacity (2500-gal firefighting and 50-gal
potable) and location of hydrant (min 50’ from structure) OR identify location of fire hydrant
connected to a public water source (max 500’ from structure). i private water - requires 2500 gal tank & hydrant

if public water - show hydrant location as highlighted





Directions to Site:

Site Plan
(Example Only)
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